CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

DATE: October 24, 2023

SUBJECT: Appoint Members to the Community Services, Planning, Race, Equity, Diversity
and Inclusion and Traffic Safety Commissions

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council appoint members to the Community Services,
Planning, Race, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion and Traffic Safety Commissions.

BACKGROUND: The City currently has the following vacancies on its commissions:
Community Services Commission (1), Planning Commission (1), Race, Equity, Diversity and
Inclusion Commission (2), and Traffic Safety Commission (2). These vacancies were advertised
and recruited for utilizing a variety of methods, including but not limited to, the printed newspaper,
City website, Channel 3, social media, and community stakeholder platforms. The application
period for these vacancies was August 1, 2023 — September 30, 2023. The attached redacted
applications were submitted for consideration by the deadline. Terms will begin January 1, 2024
and run through December 31, 2026. It is recommended that the City Council receive applicant
presentations and appoint members to the Community Services, Planning, Race, Equity, Diversity
and Inclusion and Traffic Safety Commissions.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Community Services Commission Applications
2. Planning Commission Applications
3. Race, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Commission Applications
4. Traffic Safety Commission Applications



